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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, Qctober 18, 2010 3:33 PM

To: 'Maria Pinheiro'

Subject: RE: Change Adress

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

However, if your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the
appropriate form (Change of Registered Agent/Registered Office) and pay the statutory filing fee of
$35.00. Forms, which include filing information, are available directly from the Division's Web page
{www sunbiz.org). Click on: "Print Filing Forms", then “Florida Corporation (Profit and NonProfit)". To
request forms by phone call our Amendment Section at (850) 245-6050.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Deparimert of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Stats, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the lavel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "COS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Salisfaction Surve

From: Maria Pinheiro [mailto:maria@aitplus.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 2:49 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change Adress

Please could you change that company adress?
COMPANY NAME

ROYAL COVERING, INC

NEW PRINCIPAL AND MAILING ADRESS :

4878 BERRYWOOD DR
ORLANDOQ, F1. 32812

NEW ADRESS OF REGISTERED AGENT :

4878 BERRYWOOD DR
ORLANDO, FL 32812

NEW OFFICERS ADRESS:

4878 BERRYWOQD DR
ORLANDO, FL. 32812

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Maria Pinheiro

General Manager

AIT Plus Consulting, LLC

8421 S. Orange Blossom Trail, Ste 109
Orlando, FL 32808

Ph: 407-582-9830

Fax: 407-582-9832

www aitplus.com
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